
Melissa Garber
 

From: Beth Kuberka <bethk@tvpoa.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 3:59 PM

To: Melissa Garber

Subject: Re: Kuberka permit documents

A few lights need to be hung, counter tops need installed, and flooring needs to be installed.

Thanks

py Kuderka Scope OF Wor K
 

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Date: Thursday, November 3, 2022 at 3:57 PM

To: Beth Kuberka <bethk@tvpoa.org>

Subject: RE: Kuberka permit documents

Good afternoon,

We will need you to sign the sub form and the NOC will need to be recorded at the Clerk of Courts office prior to

acceptance. We will also need you to provide a scope of work as far as what's left to be completed. Thanks!

“Gratitude unlocks the

fullness of [7ife. Tt turns

what we have into enough.”

   

Adnl
Administrative Supervisor

Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21

Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1007

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments,is for the sole use of the intended

recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by law. If you are not

the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or it's attachments. If you believe you

have received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and

destroy all copies of the original message.


